
From: RICHTER, Mark
To: Reed, Wendy
Cc: Regan, Christopher
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Spent Fuel Reprocessing Rulemaking Meeting Follow Up
Date: Friday, March 06, 2020 12:16:36 PM

Wendy 
Thank you for the reply and providing us with the opportunity to submit a letter. We’ve
committed to some internal discussions and industry outreach early next week.  Will it be
acceptable if I let you know by the end of next week what our timeline is for completing the
letter?

Sent from my iPhone
Mark Richter
NEI

On Mar 6, 2020, at 11:03 AM, Reed, Wendy <Wendy.Reed@nrc.gov> wrote:

﻿
Mark,
 
Thank you for your email. The letter you describe is acceptable to the NRC.
 
As communicated during the public meeting, the staff is working towards
sending its recommendations to the Commission on the rulemaking in the next
few months. Therefore, to ensure that the letter can be fully considered in the
development of the staff’s paper to the Commission, we ask that you provide
the letter within one month.
 
Please let us know if this is acceptable.
 
Thank you again for attending the meeting and providing NEI’s perspectives.
 
Regards,
Wendy
 
 
Wendy Reed, Ph.D.
Metallurgist
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Mail Stop T10A36
11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, MD 20852-2738
 
Phone: 301-415-7213
 
From: RICHTER, Mark <mar@nei.org> 
Sent: Friday, March 06, 2020 10:48 AM

mailto:mar@nei.org
mailto:Wendy.Reed@nrc.gov
mailto:Christopher.Regan@nrc.gov


To: Reed, Wendy <Wendy.Reed@nrc.gov>; Regan, Christopher
<Christopher.Regan@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] Spent Fuel Reprocessing Rulemaking Meeting Follow Up
 
﻿Wendy and Chris
Relative to the differing if not conflicting perspectives regarding the subject Rulemaking
presented by industry at the public meeting, NEI will be circling back with our members
to reassess industry position. It is our intention to submit a letter to NRC later this
Spring, referencing this meeting and clarifying industry position. 
 
Please confirm if this is acceptable and let me know if you have any questions or
concerns. 
 
Thank you 
Mark Richter

Sent from my iPhone
Mark Richter
NEI
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for the use of the addressee and its use by any other person is not authorized. If you are not the intended recipient, you have
received this communication in error, and any review, use, disclosure, copying or distribution of the contents of this communication
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